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© Kuesel, Jeffery

From: Richard, Rob

Sent: Tuesday, November 16, 2004 2:37 PM
To: Kuesel, Jeffery

Subject: Bill Draft Requests

Jeff:

Please draft the following bills for the '05 session:

1) 03AB 113 [18]
2) 03AB114 (17 o o
3) '03 AB 115 (as amended) (9%( F 44/
4) '03AB 119 2</ 3
5) '03SB337 3(/ ¢

Thank you!

Rob Richard, Legisiative Aide
Office of Rep. Steve Freese

R




/ﬁmbe/ r 3, 2003 - Introduced-by-Serrators HARSDORF, SCHULTZ;“BROWN, STEPP,
ErL1s and CowLEs; cosponsored by Representatives FREESE, GUNDRUM, POCAN,
BLaek“KESTELL, MUSSER,.. M. LEHMAN, LEMAHIEU,—LADWIG~BIES—OLSEN, ™
MCcCORMICK, VAN Roy, HAHN, HINES, PETROWSKI POPE ROBERTS GOTTLIEB anq/«

\\ﬁmw&mmmwteemﬁﬁaucatlon Ethics and Elections.

e

1 AN ACT to repeal and recreate 11.24 (4) of the statutes; and to affect 2001
2 Wisconsin Act 109, section 9115 (2y) (b); relating to: acceptance of certain
|
% 3 political contributions by certain elective state officials and committees.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

The bill prohibits any incumbent partisan elective state official or his or her
personal campaign or authorized support committee from accepting any political
contribution for the purpose of promoting his or her nomination or reelection to the
office held by the official during the period from the first Monday in January of each
odd-numbered year through the date of enactment of the biennial budget act. The
prohibition does not apply to contributions accepted by an incumbent official who is
subject to a recall election or by the official's personal campaign or authorized
support committee from the date on which the petition for a recall election is filed
until the date of the recall election.

Violators are subject to a forfeiture (civil penalty) of treble the amount or value
of any unlawful contribution. Intentional violators are guilty of a misdemeanor and
may be fined not more than $1,000 or imprisoned for not more than six months or
both.

Because this bill creates a new crime or revises a penalty for an existing crime,
the Joint Review Committee on Criminal Penalties may be requested to prepare a




2003 - 2004 Legislature -2 - LRB-3116/2
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SENATE BILL 337

report concerning the proposed penalty and the costs or savings that are likely to
result if the bill is enacted.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows: et — S%‘&‘fﬁ ,

SEcTION 1. 11.24 (4) of the statutes eated b

repealed and recreated to read:
11.24 (4) (@) No incumbent partisan state elective official or personal campaign
[
committee or support committee authorized under s. 11.05 (3) (p) of such an official

may accept any contribution for the purpose of promoting that official’s nomination

or reelection to the office held by the official during the period beginning on the first

7 Monday of January in each odd-numbered year and ending on the date of enactment
8 of the biennial budget act.
9 (b) Notwithstanding par. (aT, an incumbent partisan state elective official
% 10 against whom a recall petition has been filed or personal campaign or authorized
% 11 support committee of such an official may accept a contribution during the period
12 beginning on the date on which the petition is filed under s. 9.10 (3) %’zb) and ending
13 on the date of the recall election or the date on which the official resigns if the official
14 resigns at an earlier date under s. 9.10 (3) v(::).
R ~USECTION2.72001 Wisconsin Act-109; section 9115 (2y) (b)wazwsigws?affectgi%ﬁw}?‘“

i 16 2003 Wisconsin Act 39, is amended to read:” o

17 [2001 Wisconsin ::t”I“OQ] Section 9115 (2y) (b) Notwithstanding section

990.001 (Ilzﬁgﬁ@tﬁﬁgﬁstatutes, if a court finds that any part of the repeal of sections

11.01-(12s), 11.05 (3) (0), 11.265, 11.50 (3), and.11.50 (10) of the statutes, the

Mrenumbering of sections 1155(2r)(t1t1e) 11.24 (2), and 11.50 (1) (a) 1. of the statutes, é

lewthereuumbermg and amendment of sections 11.05 (1), 11.05 (2), 11.05 (2r), 11.12 (6)
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1126 (9) (@), 1131 (2m), 1150 (1) (2) 2., 11.50 (), 11.50 (9), and 71.10 (3) (a) of the

2 st&:%@?agutes, the amendment of sections 5.02 (13), 5.05 (2), 7.08 (2) (¢), 7.08 (2) (cm), 8.30

3 (2,835 @ Laandb. 835 (4) O and (), 1105 () (0, 1105 (), 1.05 (9 (i), 11.05

4 (12) (b),%i’LQS (13), 11.06 (1) (intro), 11.06 (1) (¢), 11.06 (2), 11.06 (3) (b) (intro.), 11.06

11.07 (5), 11.09 |

5 (4) (b), 11.06 ( ), 11.06 (7m) (a), 11.06 (7m) (b), 11.06 (7m) (c). 11.07 (1

(). 1110 (), 1112 (), 1112 (&), 1112 (), 1L.14 (3, 11.16 (2), 11

14 (6), 11.50 (7) (intro.), 11.50 ( ;1.50 (lOm) 11.50 (11) (¢), 11.60 (4), 11.61 (1) (a) (by

6 6 (5), 11.19 (title),
7 11.19 (1), 11.20 (1), 1120 (2), 11.20 (3) (@) and (b), 11.20 (7)1120 (8) (intro.), 11.20
8 8) (@), 11.20 (9), 11.20. (10) (a), 11.20 (12), 11.21 (2)1121 (15), 11.21 (16), 1122 (3),
9 11.23 (1), 11.23 (2), 11. 21,5,(1) (intro.), 11.26 (2) (mtro) 11.26 (2) (a), 11.26 (3), 11.26
10 (4), 11.26 (5), 11.26 (6), 11.26%(8), 11.26 (9) (p)*;ﬁil.ZG (10), 11.26 (15), 11.26 (17) (a),
11 11.31 (1) (intro), 11.31 (1) (a)%‘@z(d), 1131(1) () and (), 11.31 (2), 11.31 (2m) (title),
12 11.31 (3), 11.38 (1) (a) 2., 11.38 (57 8(8) (b), 11.50 (2) (a), 11.50 (2) (b) 3. and 4.,
13 1150 @) () 5. 11.50 ) (@), 0,150 (2) @. 11.50 @) (). 11.50 2) 0, 11.50

15 | SECTION 2d), 20.510 (1) ( q)25.42,71.08 (1 ) Cmtro) and 71.10 (3) (b) of the statutes,

16 the repeal and recreat,lon of sections 11.05 (9) (trtle) and 11.50 (4) of the statutes, the

17 creation ofsectlons 11 001 (2m), 11.01 (4m) 11.01 (iZw) (13) and (14), 11.01 (16) (a) E

18 3., 1105 (1) (), 11.05 (2) (b), 11.05 (3) (m), 11.05 (3) (1), 11.06 (1) (em) and (dm), 11.06
19 (2m) (b) to (d) 11.06 (11) (bm), 11.12 (6) (am), 11.12 (6) (©). and (), 11.12 (8) and (9).
20 11.20 (28). 11.20 (20), 11.20 (8) (am), 11.24 (1w), 11-24-(4). 11, 26 (Im), 11.26 (1t), 11.26 |
21 @) (etg)"‘;"(am),(as) and (av), 11.26 (2m), 11.26 (20), 11.26 (8n), 11, 26 (8r), 11.26 (9) (a) ;
22/ 1.t04,11.26 (9) (am), 11.26 (9m), 11.26 (10a), 11.31 (1) (de), 11.31 (zm (a), 11.31 (3p)f

1131 (9), 11.385, 11.50 (1) (a) 1. (intro.), 11.50 (1) (@) 2m., 11.50 (1) (am) 11.50 (1) (bm§

24 f and (cm), 11.50 (2) (b) 6., 11.50 (2) (j), 11.50 (2m), 11.50 (2s), 11.50 (ZW) 11.50 (9) (15)

f’

_11.50-(14) 1160 (3r);-71.07(68)~71:10-(3).(ac), 71.10 (3) (d), 71.10 (4) (QW) and.8 04
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1 /(1 Ilm) of the statutes or SECTIONS 9115 (2v), (ZX) , and

i,

b
SR

Q&;WWV -

(6v), 9315 (2\/) and d (2 yal the treatment

S
RIS

w)., and-9344 (2V) of this act is u;ggwr;g,g# i

3 \Qgthose provisions by this act is void.

P

4 (END)

(2y)+91327(4v), 9215 (3v) 9244 ‘i
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it has been requested by <Richard, Rob> that the following draft be jacketed for the ASSEMBLY:

Draft review: LRB 05-0981/1 Topic: Contributions to elective state officials restricted
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2005 BILL

1 AN ACT to repeal and recreate 11.24 (4) of the statutes; relating to: acceptance
2 of certain political contributions by certain elective state officials and
3 committees.

e R A R LN

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
subject to a recall election or by the official’s personal campaign or authorized
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
enact as follows:
v/

SECTION 1. 11.24 (4) of the statutes, as created by 2001 Wisconsin Act 109, is
repealed and recreated to read:

11.24 (4) (a) No incumbent partisan state elective official or personal campaign
committee or support committee authorized under s. 11.05 (3) (p) of such an official
may accept any contribution for the purpose of promoting that official’s nomination
or reelection to the office held by the official during the period beginning on the first
Monday of January in each odd—numbered year and ending on the date of enactment
of the biennial budget act.

(b) Notwithstanding par. (a), an incumbent partisan state elective official
against whom a recall petition has been filed or personal campaign or authorized
support committee of such an official may accept a contribution during the period
beginning on the date on which the petition is filed under s. 9.10 (3) (b) and ending

on the date of the recall election or the date on which the official resigns if the official
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INS 2-14:

SECTION 1. 11.60 (3p) of the statutes ;fs created to read:

11.60 (3p) Notwithstanding sub. (1), any elective state official or personal
campaign or authorized support comrfl/i,ttee of such an official who accepts a
contribution in violation of s. 11.24 (4) shall forfeit treble the amount of the

contribution.
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To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft review: LRB 05-0981/2 Topic: Contributions to elective state officials restricted

It has been requested by <Richard, Rob> that the following draft be jacketed for the ASSEMBLY:

Draft review: LRB 05-0981/2 Topic: Contributions to elective state officials restricted




